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February 15, 2019 
 
 
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 Twelfth Street, SW 
Washington, DC 20554 
 
RE:     WT Docket No. 18-197  

Applications of T-Mobile US, Inc. and Sprint Corporation 
 
Dear Ms. Dortch:  
 

Pursuant to the requirements in the Protective Orders (DA 18-624, DA 18-777) 
issued in this docket,1 Free Press hereby notifies the Commission of the receipt of a 
subpoena from the California State Attorney General’s Office (“CA AGO”), the scope of 
which encompasses Free Press filings that contain information designated as Confidential 
Information or Highly Confidential Information, and Numbering Resource Utilization and 
Forecast reports or carrier-specific Local Number Portability data made available to Free 
Press under the respective Protective Orders. The subpoena requires Free Press to produce 
“unredacted copies of all documents that [Free Press] submitted . . . to the [FCC], United 
States Department of Justice[ ], any state Attorney General, and any state public utilities 
commission, or any other federal, state or local government agency or entity, relating to 
the Proposed Transaction.” 

 
Free Press understands that the CA AGO may share Free Press’ Highly 

Confidential filings in this proceeding produced to the CA AGO with other state attorneys 
general that are investigating the transaction and that have signed confidentiality 
agreements with T-Mobile and Sprint and requested access to NRUF/LNP information.2  
                                                
1 See Applications of T-Mobile US, Inc. and Sprint Corporation for Consent to Transfer Control 
of Licenses and Authorizations, NRUF/LNP Protective Order, WT Docket No. 18-197, ¶ 15 (July 
26, 2018); Applications of T-Mobile US, Inc. and Sprint Corporation for Consent to Transfer 
Control of Licenses and Authorizations, Protective Order, WT Docket No. 18-197, ¶ 19 (June 15, 
2018). 
2 See Letter from Paula Blizzard, Deputy Attorney General, Department of Justice, State of 
California to Donald Stockdale, Chief, Wireless Telecommunications Bureau, Federal 
Communications Commission (filed Aug. 23, 2018); Notice of Requests by Additional Offices of 
State Attorneys General to Review Submissions in Docket No. 18-197 that Contain NRUF and 
LNP Data, Public Notice, WT Docket No. 18-197 (filed Oct. 22, 2018); Notice of Request by 
Offices of State Attorneys General to Review Submissions in Docket No. 18-197 that Contain 
NRUF and LNP Data, Public Notice, WT Docket No. 18-197 (filed Sept. 4, 2018). 



 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 

 
       Respectfully Submitted, 
 
         /s/ Matthew F. Wood  
 

Matthew F. Wood  
Vice President of Policy 
   and General Counsel 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 

 I, Matthew F. Wood, Vice President of Policy and General Counsel for Free Press, 
certify that on this 15th day of February, 2019, I have caused a copy of the foregoing Letter 
and Acknowledgements of Confidentiality to be served on the following individuals by 
electronic mail: 
 
Nancy J. Victory 
DLA Piper LLP 
500 Eighth Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20004  
nancy.victory@dlapiper.com 
Counsel for T-Mobile US, Inc. 
 

Regina M. Keeney 
Lawler, Metzger, Keeney & Logan, LLC 
1717 K Street, NW, Suite 1075 
Washington, DC 20006 
gkeeney@lawlermetzger.com 
Counsel for Sprint Corporation 
 
 

Kathy Harris 
Mobility Division 
Wireless Telecommunications Bureau  
Federal Communications Commission 
445 Twelfth Street, SW 
Washington, DC 20554 
kathy.harris@fcc.gov 
 

Linda Ray 
Broadband Division 
Wireless Telecommunications Bureau 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 Twelfth Street, SW 
Washington, DC 20554 
linda.ray@fcc.gov 
  
 

Kate Matraves 
Competition and Infrastructure Policy 
Division 
Wireless Telecommunications Bureau 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 Twelfth Street, SW 
Washington, DC 20554 
catherine.matraves@fcc.gov 
 
 

Jim Bird 
Office of General Counsel 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 Twelfth Street, SW 
Washington, DC 20554 
TransactionTeam@fcc.gov 
 

David Krech 
Telecommunications and Analysis 
Division International Bureau 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 Twelfth Street, SW 
Washington, DC 20554 
david.krech@fcc.gov 
 

 

 
 
         /s/ Matthew F. Wood  


